
Page 1 of 4 

 

 City Council Meeting and Workshop 

April 6, 2015 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
 

5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. Non qualified individuals seeking general assistance – Dot Meagher (15 minutes) 

B. Leases of City of Auburn land and buildings – Roland Miller (20 minutes) 

C. CDBG Consolidated Plan – Reine Mynahan (30 minutes) 

D. Downtown Passenger Rail Study – Howard Kroll (20 minutes) 

 

After each workshop item is presented, the public will be given an opportunity to comment.  

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor LaFontaine 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in 

one motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so 

requests.  If requested, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order 

it appears on the agenda.   

 

1. Order 24-04062015* 

Approving the temporary sign request for Safe Voices. 

 

2. Order 25-04062015* 

Approving the temporary sign request for Auburn Business Association. 

 

3. Order 26-04062015* 

Approving the temporary sign request for Park Avenue Elementary School (Spring Fest and Auction 

event). 

 

4. Order 27-04062015* 

Accepting the transfer of Forfeiture Asset (Leslie Scott and Robert Scott). 

 

5. Order 28-04062015*  
Setting the time to open the polls for the June 9, 2015 Election.  

 

II.    Minutes   

 March 16, 2015 Regular Council Meeting 

 

Communications, Presentations and Recognitions   

 Lewiston-Auburn Economic Growth Council – John Holden (30 minutes) 

 

V.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business which is not on this agenda.   

                                        

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 April 6, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 

VI.    Unfinished Business  

 

1. Order 19-03022015 

Appointing Board and Committee members.  

Council may enter into executive session, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 

 

2. Order 23-03162015 

Authorizing the funding for the Downtown Transportation Center (DATC) related design and 

construction costs (specifically Great Falls Plaza Lot 5 footings). 
 

VII.    New Business  

 

3. Order 29-04062015 

Authorizing the funding for the Downtown Transportation Center (DATC) related design and 

construction costs (alternates 1-5 and utilities). 
 

4. Public Hearing on CDBG’s Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan/Budget. 

 

5. Order 30-04062015 

Approving the Public Services Labor Contract. 

 

6. Order 31-04062015 

Rescinding the 2004 Bond Order for the Great Falls Plaza Parking Garage. 

 

7. Ordinance 11-04062015 

Adopting the proposed ordinance language to Chapter 2, Administration, Article VI, Finance, 

Division 1, Generally, Sec. 2-487, Bond Authorization. Public hearing and first reading. 

 

8. Order 32-04062015 

Approving the addendum to the current Fire Contract (EMS). 

 

VIII. Executive Session  

 

IX. Reports 

 

Mayors Report 

 

City Councilors’ Reports               

 

City Manager’s Report  

 Committee Reports 

 Transportation 

o Lewiston Auburn Transit – Councilor Gerry 

o Airport, Railroad – Councilor Hayes 

o Bike-Ped Committee – Councilor Lee 

 Housing 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 April 6, 2015 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 

o Citizens Advisory Committee – Councilor Lee  

o Auburn Housing Authority – Councilor Gerry 

 Economic Development 

o L-A Economic Growth Council, Auburn Business Development Corporation – 

Councilor Lee  

 Education 

o Auburn School Committee – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Auburn Public Library – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Great Falls TV – Councilor Young  

 Environmental Services 

o Auburn Water District, Auburn Sewerage District – Councilor Crowley 

o Mid-Maine Waste Action Corporation – Councilor Walker 

 Recreation 

o Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board – Councilor Crowley 

 Public Safety 

o LA 911 – Councilor Walker              

X.  Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 

discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 

must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 
that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 

categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 
A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 

resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 

complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  
(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 

individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted in 

open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 
education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session if 

the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests therein 
or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining 

position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 

parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  
 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 

settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 
clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a 

substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records is 

prohibited by statute; 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 April 6, 2015 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 
between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 

examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 

1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Non qualified individuals seeking general assistance 

 

Information:   
In June, 2014, we received directions from DHHS that certain groups of people will no longer be eligible for Federal 

and State Aid.   Should municipalities assist these groups of people, they would not receive the 50% reimbursement of 

the state’s share.  The option was up to the municipality to decide if they would assist at the full burden of the 

expenditure, or not assist.  Many communities, mostly small ones, have said they would not assist.  That being said, 

small communities do not usually have this population of people.  Larger communities have agreed to continue to 

assist without the state’s share of reimbursement, at this time.     

 

Auburn had only one household who fell into this category when this started. However, since then, we have grown to 

3 households.  Currently we have been utilizing the Trust Fund to help support the families.  With the third large 

family requesting assistance, it will deplete the trust funds very quickly.   

 

As of March 30, 2015, we have spent $4,021.00 on two households. With the addition of the third household who will 

fall into this category within the next 2-3 months, it greatly increases our expenditures.  

As a community, we have to decide if we will continue to assist them out of the General Fund without the State’s 

share of reimbursement or not assist them at all leaving them with no options for support.  We will always have our 

poor among us, what we do with them is up to us.   

 

 

Advantages:   
The families will be able live in a stable, safe home and receive food assistance along with other basic necessities.   

Once the families receive their work permits, they can work and help support themselves.  This can be a temporary 

situation and be resolved once the courts or legislature makes a favorable ruling for the municipality’s reimbursement.   

 

Disadvantages:  
The families would have little, to no resources, to help support themselves.  They would most likely be evicted from 

their homes and not eligible for the shelters because of their large family size.    They have no extended family to help 

in the area due to their status.   

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  
At the current clientele, the maximum expenditure would be $1,781 a month to $3,096 a month ($21,370 to $37,152 a 

year).  This will increase with more families or decrease should the families become gainfully employed.     

 

Staff Recommended Action:  
Staff recommends assisting the households with the same requirements as regular General Assistance, which includes 

workfare.  Should the court and/ or the legislation find a favorable decision for the municipalities, then we can request 

reimbursement retro for the assistance granted while pending the final decision 
 

Previous Meetings and History: None 

 

Attachments: Sample letter to General Assistance Program Manager. 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015    

Author:   Dorothy Meagher 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Health & Social Services 

 

60 Court St. Auburn, ME 04210 
(207)333-6601 ext. 1412   Fax (207)333-6620 

Email: dmeagher@auburnmaine.gov 
 
 

 

 

Date 

GA Program Manager  
Bureau of Family Independence 
19 Union ST  
#11 State House Station 
Augusta ME 04333-0011 
 
Dear Program Manager:  
 
Please find enclosed is the DHHS report, on the current form, requesting reimbursement for the 
assistance that was paid on behalf of qualified individuals, as defined by DHHS, for the period of 
(month being billed) at 50 percent.   
 
Also enclosed is the DHHS reimbursement, on the old form, for the same time period, reflecting 
the total amount of expenditures paid on behalf of all individuals and the total amount that 
would have been reimbursed by DHHS, except for the Governor’s directive regarding those 
individuals who are “non qualified” for State and Federal programs.  We recognize that DHHS 
will not currently reimburse the city for any individual who is non-qualified and as such 
reimbursement is not being requested, at this time, for any individual who is non-qualified.  The 
submission of this report is to reserve the city’s right to be reimbursed for all individuals in the 
event the directive from Governor Lepage is reversed.   
 
In the event that the Governor’s directive is reversed, the city would be owed the additional 
reimbursement in the amount of $-----.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need clarification or more information.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Dorothy Meagher  
 

 
 

 
 



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Leases of City of Auburn land and buildings. 

 

Information: There are two leases currently being discussed: 

1) Approximately ½ acre of land at Oak Hill Cemetery (west side of Riverside Drive – Map attached).  We are 

discussing a long term land lease (20 to 30 years).  They would build a building for a cremation operation.  The 

building would be taxable.    

2) Power Construction Inc. (the same business that you approved a land lease at the intermodal facility for the 

storage of poles) would like to rent two buildings we own at the facility.  A small gatehouse office and a drive 

through maintenance shop.   

 

 

Pro’s & Con’s:  

 

 

Financial: Oak Hill – we would be paid continuously and never relinquish ownership. 

Power Construction – they would be a tenant at will with a 30 day notification to vacate.  They would also pay 

all utility costs at the intermodal facility. 

 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: None 

 

Previous Meetings and History: None 

 

 

Attachments: Map of the Oak Hill site. 

Photos of the buildings at the intermodal site will be shown at the meeting. 

 

 

Council Workshop Date:  April 6, 2015   

Author:   Roland G. Miller 





City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 

Subject: 2015-2019 Draft Consolidated Plan 

 

Information: This is a continuation of the workshop of March 9, 2015.   The schedule of activities to 

accomplish the submission of the plan is as follows: 

 

30 Day Comment Period:  March 25, 2015 to April 25, 2015 

Public Hearing on 2015-19 Consolidated Plan and 2015 Action Plan:  April 6, 2015 

City Council Adoption of Consolidated Plan and 2015 Action Plan:  May 4, 2015 

Submission to U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:  May 15, 2015 

 

The Consolidated Plan priorities, strategies and expected outputs were established by the 16-member Citizens 

Advisory Committee.   The study process that informed the plan involved 10 meetings of the committee, two 

public meetings in Union Street and New Auburn neighborhoods, surveys of people living in the Union Street, 

Downtown, and New Auburn neighborhoods and presentation by Bates College students, surveys of 50+ social 

service agencies, and a meeting with homeless providers.   The strategies are summarized in the Strategic Plan 

starting on page 69.   

 

 

Advantages:   The Citizens Advisory Committee has become a very informed group about housing and social 

issues that affect the City of Auburn. The process for developing the Consolidated Plan has been through an 

extensive citizen participation effort that helped to identify pressing issues.  Their recommendations are to 

target federal resources in a manner that addresses these issues.   

Disadvantages:  none 

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  Adoption of the Consolidated Plan is required to continue receiving these federal 

funds.  These funds will leverage other resources and stretch local tax dollars. 

 

Staff Recommended Action:  Accept recommendations of the Citizens Advisory Committee as presented. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  January 6, March 17, and April 7, 2014 Citizen Participation Plan 

            March 9, 2015 first Consolidated Plan review 

 

Attachments:  Draft 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan 

  Auburn Appendix A 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: April 6, 2015    

Author:   Reine Mynahan, Community Development Director 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Temporary sign requet  

 

Information:  Safe Voices will be holding the 2015 Walk/Run to End Domestic Violence on May 31, 2015 

from 9am to Noon at the Simard-Payne Police Memorial Park in Lewiston. They are requesting permission to 

place temporary signs in Auburn approximately two weeks before the event and will remove them the afternoon 

of the event. The attached letter provides a template of the signs and indicates where they would like to place 

the signs. 

 

Advantages:  Helps to promote this community event which they’ve noted is their biggest fundraiser of the 

year. 

 

Disadvantages: If not placed properly, they could potentially affect the sight distance for streets or adjacent 

driveways and we could receive complaints.  

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly request from this organization. 

 

Attachments:  

Letter of request 

Order 24-04062015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Order  24-04062015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 





Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 24-04062015 

 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes Safe Voices to place temporary signs for its 2015 Walk/Run 

to End Domestic Violence to be held on May 31, 2015 at the locations listed below so long as their placement 

does not affect sight distance for streets or adjacent driveways. 

 

• Corner of Minot Ave. and Hotel Rd. 

• Corner of Court St. and Minot Ave. 

• Corner of Academy and Main St. 

• Corner of Court St. and Union St. 

• Corner of Court St. and Mount Auburn Ave. 

• Corner of Turner St. and Mount Auburn Ave. 

• Corner of Turner St. and Center St. 

• Overpass entrance and exit from Center St. 

• Auburn Turnpike exit onto Washington Ave. 

• Rotary Way (Island) 

 

The signs are to be placed approximately two weeks prior to the event and removed the afternoon of the event. 

 
 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Temporary sign requet  

 

Information:  The Auburn Business Association would like to request approval to place 3 temporary signs at 

the locations stated in the attached letter. Signs will be installed the week of May 4, 2015 and will remain in 

place for the week following the May 28, 2015 event. 

 

Advantages:  Helps to promote this Community event and provides additional recognition to the recipient of 

the “Citizen of the Year” award. 

 

Disadvantages: If not placed properly, they could potentially affect the sight distance for streets or adjacent 

driveways and we could possibly receive complaints. 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly request from this organization 

 

Attachments:  

Letter of request 

Diagram of the signs 

Order 25-04062015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Order  25-04062015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 







Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 25-04062015 

 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Auburn Business Association to place 3 temporary signs 

to promote the Auburn Citizen of the Year Event to be held on May 28, 2015. The signs are to be installed on 

Center Street (in front of Better Homes & Gardens realty), on Court Street (in front of Norway Savings Bank, 

31 Court Street), and in New Auburn so long as their placement does not affect sight distance for streets or 

adjacent driveways. The signs will be installed the week of May 4th and removed one week after the event. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Temporary sign requet  

 

Information:  Park Avenue Elementary School will be holding its annual Spring Festival and Auction on 

Saturday, April 11, 2015. They are requesting permission to place temporary signs in Auburn the week before 

the event and will remove them the day after the event. Attached is a list that indicates where they would like to 

place the signs (only the locations that are highlighted). 

 

Advantages:  Helps to promote this community event/fundraiser. 

 

Disadvantages: If not placed properly, they could potentially affect the sight distance for streets or adjacent 

driveways and we could receive complaints.  

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly request from this organization. 

 

Attachments:  

Letter of request 

List where signs will be placed 

Order 26-04062015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Order  26-04062015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 









Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 26-04062015 

 
 ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the request to place temporary signs for the Park Avenue 

Elementary School’s 2015 annual Spring Fest and Auction event at the locations listed below as long as their 

placement does not affect sight distance for streets or adjacent driveways. The signs will be placed during the  

week of the April 11, 2015 event and removed the day after the event (April 12, 2015). 

 

Park Avenue and Court Street near sidewalk by turn lane 

Park Avenue Elementary School, south of the entrance 

Park Avenue Elementary School, north of the entrance 

Park Avenue and Lake Street by the United Methodist sign on lawn 

Turner Street and Union Bypass on the median strip 

Center Street and Lake Auburn Avenue on the grassy triangle 

Center Street north bound before the Veterans Memorial Bridge by the yellow diamond in the median strip 

Center Street south bound before the Veterans Memorial Bridge by the hospital sign on the right 

Turner Street Circle – north side by Lamey Wellehan, the north side in the circle 

Turner Street Circle – South side by Lamey Wellehan, the south side in the circle 

Mount Auburn Avenue at the Wal-Mart entrance in the grassy median strip 

Mount Auburn Avenue and Turner Street on the hill by Starbucks and the fence 

Mount Auburn Avenue and Park Avenue on the Lutheran church corner 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Passage on 4/22/2014 7-0. 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Transfer of Forfeiture Asset – Leslie Scott and Robert Scott 

 

Information:  

The Auburn Police Department has agents assigned to the Maine Drug Enforcement and HIDTA Task Forces.  

In December 2014, officers within those agencies executed a search warrant.  During the search, various illegal 

drugs and evidence of drug trafficking was located and seized.  In addition, $3,798.00 in U.S. Currency was 

located and seized as suspected proceeds from the sale of illegal drugs. 

 

Two suspects were arrested and charged with Aggravated Trafficking in Schedule W Drugs (crack cocaine) a 

Class A offense.  The charges were elevated to “Aggravating” due to the location of the incident falling within a 

designated “Safe Zone”.   The suspects were also charged with Violation of Conditions of Release, a Class E 

offense.   

 

Advantages:  N/A 

 

Disadvantages:  N/A 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: The State of Maine, Office of the Attorney General, seeks to transfer $3,798.00 U.S. 

Currency to the Auburn Police Department. 

 

Staff Recommended Action:   Vote to accept the transfer of $3,798.00. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:   N/A 

 

 

Attachments:  

 Memo to Interim City Manager 

 Order 27-04062015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Meeting Date:  April 6, 2015  Order  27-04062015 

Author:   Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 



Phillip L. Crowell 
Chief  of  Police 
 
Jason D. Moen 
Deputy Chief 
 
Rita P. Beaudry 
Executive Assistant 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Howard Kroll, Interim City Manager 

From: Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 

Date: March 17, 2015 

Re: Criminal Forfeiture Funds - Leslie and Robert Scott 

The Auburn Police Department seeks to accept the following Criminal forfeited assets: 
 

 Superior Court Criminal Action Docket No. CR-14-1394 and CR-14-1395 – Leslie 
Scott and Robert Scott    $3,798.00 
 

The Auburn Police Department has agents assigned to the Maine Drug Enforcement and 
HIDTA Task Forces.  In December 2014, officers within those agencies executed a search 
warrant.  During the search, various illegal drugs and evidence of drug trafficking was 
located and seized.  In addition, $3,798.00 in U.S. Currency was located and seized as 
suspected proceeds from the sale of illegal drugs. 
 
Two suspects were arrested and charged with Aggravated Trafficking in Schedule W 
Drugs (crack cocaine) a Class A offense.  The charges were elevated to “Aggravating” due 
to the location of the incident falling within a designated “Safe Zone”.   The suspects 
were also charged with Violation of Conditions of Release, a Class E offense.   
 

 
 

Auburn Police Department 
 

6 0  CO U R T  S T R E E T  •  A U B U R N ,  M A I N E  •  0 4 2 1 0  
P H O N E :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 6 6 5 0  •  W WW . A U B U R N P D . C O M  

A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 5 •  P A T R O L / R E CO R D S  F A X :  2 0 7 . 3 3 3 . 3 8 5 6  



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 24-04062015 

 
ORDERED, that the municipality of Auburn, Maine, by and through its municipal officers, does hereby grant 

approval pursuant to 15 M.R.S.A. § 5824(3) and § 5826(6) to the transfer of the above captioned Defendant(s) 

(Leslie Scott and Robert Scott) In Rem ($3,798.00), or any portion thereof, on the grounds that the Auburn 

Police Department did make a substantial contribution to the investigation of this or a related criminal case. 

 

WHEREFORE, the municipality of Auburn, Maine does hereby approve of the transfer of the Defendant(s) 

(Leslie Scott and Robert Scott) In Rem ($3,798.00), or any portion thereof, pursuant to 15 M.R.S.A. § 5824(3) 

and § 5826(6) by vote of the Auburn municipal legislative body on or about April  6, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:   Setting the time to open the polls for the June 9, 2015 Election 

 

Information:  State law requires the Municipal Officers to set the time to open the polls for each election. It is 

recommended that the polls open at 7:00 A.M. in Auburn for the June 9, 2015 Election. 

 

Advantages:  Opening the polls at 7:00 A.M. is consistent with past practice in Auburn and it allows additional 

time in the morning for people to have an opportunity to vote. 

 

 

Disadvantages: It is a long day for City Clerk staff and Election Workers who are working the full day. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: Minimal – the cost for Election workers to start one hour early (under $100).   

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments: Order 28-04062015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Order  28-04062015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 28-04062015 

 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby sets the time for opening the polls for 7:00 A.M. for the June 9, 2015 

Election. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











The LA Growth Strategy, 2015 

A Framework for Organizing 

Presented by Lewiston Auburn Economic Growth Strategy 

 

Revised 

February 15, 2015 

 

It must be an engaging and inspirational process and document 

It must be community driven 

LAEGC is organizing the Strategy but, We are all Doing the Strategy 

 

Collaboration: the action of working with someone to produce or create something. 

Coordination: organization of the different elements of a complex body or activity so as to enable them to work together effectively. 

Catalyst: a person or thing that precipitates an event. 
 

This is a working “framework” for how the Strategy may be organized and developed 

Need Board Input 

List of Collaborators (Groups) 

Collaborations with business owners large and small inherit in the Strategy 

Chamber Auburn ED (other) Museum LA Current Mag Bates Grow LA ABDC 

AVCOG Lewiston ED (other) Pioltage USMLA CMMC Future Forum LA LDC 

LARC AL Airport Bates Mill (others) YPLAA Future Forum Kaplan U Career Center (DOL) 

ME & CO DECD CEI CCI NTI More and others…. More and others…. 

 

 

All dates and locations tentative 

Intro Meeting 

Where & Who We Are 

Update Benchmarks & Future Forum; Economic Profile 

Location(s)?:  Auburn Library?; Bates Mill 

March 30-April 2 
 

Strategy Attribute Three Themes to the Growth Strategy 

Place (physical) People Business 

Community Engagement 

Meeting Dates (tentative rage).  

Two meetings for each theme 

May 19-22 (in tandem with 

Grow Maine II) 

 

April 28-30 

or 

March (with USMLA?) 

 

April 21-23 

 



DRAFT:  Framework for LA Growth Strategy 

February 6, 2015 

 

Strategy Attribute Three Themes to the Growth Strategy 

Place (physical) People Business 

Locations for Community 

Engagements 

St Louis Church USMLAC Airport 

Small Groups Small “focus group” meetings on each theme preceding or in between each 

Review and Status 

Sharing what we learned 

Moving on to Tactics and 

Assignments 

In collaboration with USMLAC and UM System 

As part of USMLAC Community Engagement Report and Planning 

May11-29 

Assets (examples only here) Rail 

Highway 

Airport 

Fiber 

Built environment; downtowns 

River 

 

Diversity 

Youth 

Bates 

USMLA 

CMCC 

Existing; expanding 

Attracting new 

Entrepreneurial Place 

CMMC 

St Mary’s 

USMLAC 

Bates 

CMCC 

Biz Mix (list) from ED Profile 

Natural Gas 

Issues to Work On (examples 

only here) 

Energy 

  Natural Gas? 

  Alternatives? 

Walkability, Public Corridors 

Gateways 

Housing 

Training post 12 

Education (pk-12) 

 



DRAFT:  Framework for LA Growth Strategy 

February 6, 2015 

 

Strategy Attribute Three Themes to the Growth Strategy 

Place (physical) People Business 

Opportunities & Projects 

(examples only here) 

1. Power Gen 

2. Mill Buildings 

3. Museum LA 

4. St Louis Church 

5. Housing investment 

incentives 

1. Coordinated system of 

education and training 

2. Marketing 

a. Web, social medial 

b. Target markets (along 

with Business 

1. Marketing 

a. Web, social media 

b. Target markets 

c. Entrepreneurs 

d. Expanding biz 

2. Shared Workspaces 

3. Buy Local 

4. Business Expansion and 

Retention.  Use along with 

Chamber monthly reports 

on new members, dropped 

members 

 

Assignments (organizations) 

Tactics to Do the Work 

LAEGC—Scope of Services 

Chamber 

City ED 

LA Arts 

AVCOG 

Etc. 

LAEGC—Scope of Services 

Chamber 

City ED 

LA Arts 

AVCOG 

Etc. 

LAEGC—Scope of Services 

Chamber 

City ED 

LA Arts 

AVCOG 

Etc. 

Projects (with deliverables)    

Timeframe    

Strategy Itself 

Online, web, social media 

Opportunities for continued enhancement, reporting, data 

Living Document: “on line” evolution, reporting July 1 onward… 
 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject:  Appointment of Board and Committee Members 

 

Information:  On January 14, 2015 we began the application process to fill vacancies on several boards and 

committees of the city. The deadline for applications to be submitted was February 13, 2015 and the committee 

met on February 18, 2015. Because the copies of all applications were not submitted to the Council one week in 

advance of the Appointment Committee meeting, rather than review applications and make their nominations, 

the committee opted to bring all applications to Council for their review and make the appointments. 

 

The Committee would like to enter into Executive Session to review the applications and to discuss 

appointments, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 405 (A).  

 

Advantages:  Fills the vacant positions. 

 

 

Disadvantages: Most are reappointments and while not really a disadvantage, there are few new applicants to 

consider, giving others an opportunity to serve.  

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Recommend making appointments to fill the vacancies. 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: On 3/2/2015 agenda, postponed to 3/16/2015. On 3/16/2015 agenda, 

postponed to 4/6/2015. 

 

Attachments:  

List of vacancies 

Applications 

Order 19-03022015 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Order  19-03022015 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire 



 Board of Assessment Review (5 vacancies – 2 full members, both with term expirations 
of 10/01/2019 and 3 alternate members with term expirations of 10/1/2015, 
10/01/2016, and 10/1/2017) 

 Cable TV Advisory Board (5 vacancies – 1 with a term expiration of 1/1/2016 and 4 with 
term expirations of 1/1/2017)  

 Ethics Panel (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 1/1/2018) 
 Planning Board (2 vacancies, both full members with term expirations of 1/1/2018) 
 Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board (4 vacancies – 3 full members and 1 

alternate member, all with term expirations of 1/1/2017) 
 Sewer District (2 vacancies, both with term expirations of 3/1/2019) 
 Water District (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 3/1/2019) 
 Zoning Board of Appeals (3 vacancies with term expirations of 10/1/2018) 

 

























































































Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 19-03022015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby makes the follow board and committee appointments with term expirations as 

noted: 

 

Board or Committee Term Expiration Date Name of Person Appointed or Reappointed 

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Cable TV Advisory Board 

 

1/1/2016  

Planning Board 

 

1/1/2018  

Planning Board 

 

1/1/2018  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017  

Recreation and Special Events Advisory 

Board 

 

1/1/2017 (alternate)  

Auburn Sewerage District 

 

3/1/2019  

Auburn Sewerage District 

 

3/1/2019  

Auburn Water District 

 

3/1/2019  

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

10/1/2018  

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

10/1/2018  

Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

10/1/2018  

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Downtown Auburn Transportation Center (DATC), Great Falls Plaza(GFP) and GFP Lot 5 

Preparation 

 

Information: Staff came to the March 16
th

 City Council meeting to present a request for additional funds for 

the construction of footers for the planned public parking garage, which would be constructed under the 

foundation/footer of the DATC.  Prior to that meeting, information was presented at a Lewiston Auburn 

Transportation Committee by the Engineers and Architects of the DATC.  The DATC designer explained that in 

order to prevent the project from going over budget, the building size was being reduced and exterior façade 

elements were changed.  These changes to the DATC were brought up at the March 16 Council meeting and 

discussed in greater detail at the March 23
rd

 Workshop.   See attached.   

 

Advantages:  Auburn gets the DATC that the Council has asked for, utilities become readily available for GFP 

Lots 3, 4 and 5 and lot 5 is prepped for development to the extent that footings are installed under and near the 

DATC so that the DATC is not damaged when lot 5 is developed at a later date and full development potential 

is preserved.  

 

Disadvantages:  Expenditures for the GFP utility extensions and site preparations for footings on lot 5 in the 

amount of $112,970.00 are made now instead of when additional lots are developed.   

 

City Budgetary Impacts: An additional $112,970.00 of TIF revenues are expended this year instead of later. 

 

Staff Recommended Action:  
1. Order to fund and authorize staff to contract out footing design and construction under and adjacent 

to the DATC to serve lot 3 of the GFP Subdivision for future development.  The footing shall be 

designed to meet the needs of a 5 story office building or a similar sized parking garage.  The total 

estimated costs are $57,500.00 for footing design and construction.   

 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

December 1, 2014 Meeting, March 2, 2015 Workshop, March 16, 2015 Meeting, March 23, 2015 Workshop 

 

Attachments: DATC Budget Update Worksheet, GFP Land Value Estimates, GFP Lot Maps, Draft Orders 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: April 6, 2015  Order  23-03162015 

Author:   Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Planning and Development 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Office of Planning & Development 

60 Court Street  Suite 104  Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6623 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      

 

 
Downtown Auburn Transportation Center (DATC) and Great Falls Plaza (GFP) 

Budget Worksheet 
 
 

A. DATC TOTAL APPROVED BUDGET $747,507.00 
 Original FTA Grant $247,507 
 Additional FTA Funds $350,000 
 Local Portion $150,000 
 
Maximum Construction Cost (After Soft Costs)  $634,764.00 
 
Current 50% Project Construction Estimate W/out Below Alternates $557,342.00 
 
Projected cost below Maximum construction cost  $  77,422.00 
 

B. ITEMIZED DATC PROJECT ALTERNATES 
 
Alternate 1:  Lower Concrete Masonry Unit (CMU) Block  $  11,924.00 

 
Alternate 2:  Flat Metal Panels at front of building  $    1,255.00 

 
Alternate 3:  Add 1,000 sq. ft. to building footprint  $  16,849.00 

 
Alternate 4:  Add Vestibules at each entrance  $  23,413.00 

 
Alternate 5:  Provide sloped roof   $  13,046.00 
 
Current 50% Project Construction Estimate With Alternates Added $623,874.00 
  

 
C. SHARED DATC UTILITIES ALSO EXTENDING SERVICES ADJACENT TO GFP 

PARCELS 3, 4, and 5.   
 

 Water and Sewer Main Service  $  30,000.00 

 Extend Gas line to building   $  17,246.00 

 Electrical Main Extension  $13,000.00   

 UTILITY TOTAL  $60,246.00 
 
D. GFP LOT 5 PREPARATION FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
 
 Footing Under DATC To Preserve Full Development Potential $57,500 



Based on Council input at the workshop the Council supported adding most, if not all, of the 
alternates noted above to ensure that the facility meets local needs, makes a positive 
impression on visitors and may attract a private regional commuter service.  The total 
construction budget to meet minimum match requirements for the State and Federal funding 
sources is $634,764.00.  As you can see on the previous page the costs for the facility and 
the utilities to serve the facility are separated for this discussion because the utility extension 
also provide opportunity for service at additional parcels within  the existing lot configuration 
or the Planning Board approved GFP Subdivision.  Current project estimates (50% 
developed estimates) with all of the alternates added back into the building total 
$623,874.00, excluding utility extension costs and site preparation on lot 5 for future 
development, which falls $10,890.00 short of the maximum construction costs currently 
funded.  In order to accomplish the goals discussed at the workshop, staff recommends the 
following: 
 

1. Order staff to add alternates 1-5 back into the DATC project.     
2. Order to fund and authorize staff to contract out utility extensions to serve the 

DATC which also extends utilities adjacent to parcels 3,4 and 5 within GFP for an 
estimated  total of $60,246.00 with up to a 10% contingency for a total maximum of 
$66,270.00.  Because there is $10,800 remaining in the DATC budget after 
alternates 1-5 are added, the Council will actually only needs to authorize an 
additional expenditure of $66,270.00 minus the remaining $10,800 for a total of 
$55,470 to add the utility extensions.   

3. Order to fund and authorize staff to contract out footing design and construction 
under and adjacent to the DATC to serve lot 3 of the GFP Subdivision for future 
development.  The footing shall be designed to meet the needs of a 5 story office 
building or a similar sized parking garage.  The total estimated costs are 
$57,500.00 for footing design and construction.   

 
FTA Grant funds remain the same with the above changes and local costs increase.  In 
Summary, if the Council adopts the above noted recommendations, we get the DATC that 
the Council has asked for, utilities become readily available for GFP Lots 3, 4 and 5 and lot 5 
is prepped for development to the extent that footings are installed under and near the DATC 
so that the DATC is not damaged when lot 5 is developed at a later date and the total local 
expenses are as follows: 
 

1. $150,000 approved local share remains in DATC Project. 
2. $55,470 is added for utility extensions, with the flexibility of making some or all 

of them part of the DATC project or awarded separately in preparation for the 
development if there is a savings by doing that and it is allowed by federal 
DATC Funding standards.  We need to make this work funding breakouts will 
be discussed with MDOT.  

3. $57,500.00 is authorized for footing design and construction on GFP Lot 5.   
4. Total combined local expenditures for the DATC, GFP utility extensions and 

site preparations for footings on lot 5 are increased by $112,970.00 by the 
above actions.  It is likely that bid prices will be competitive and any local 
funding not needed to complete the projects will be kept in City accounts.   



 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Office of Planning & Development 

60 Court Street  Suite 104  Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6623 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      

 

 
Great Falls Plaza (GFP) Parcel Value Review for Discussions Regarding Downtown 

Auburn Transportation Center (DATC)  
 

Current Parcel Configuration 

Parcel Lot Size (Acreage/Square Feet) Assessed Land Value Estimated Tax 

241-008 2.67 / 116,305 $ 994,100 $ 20,826 

241-009 8.2 / 357,192* $ 1,085,400 City Owned 

241-009 2.79 / 121532** $ 996,400 $ 20,875 

Combined Value/Tax Estimate  $ 1,990,500 $41,701 

*Land area includes existing GFP streets, Riverwalk, obligated parking, etc.   

**Land area adjusted to exclude streets and Riverwalk to estimate tax if not exempt. 

 
 

Planning Board Approved GFP Subdivision Proposed Parcel Configuration (2009) 

Parcel Lot Size (Acreage/Square Feet) Est. Land Value Estimated Tax 

Lot 1 .61 / 26,572 $ 383,400 $ 8,032 

Lot 2 .77 / 33,541 $ 456,500 $ 9,564 

Lot 3 .79 / 34,412 $ 465,400 $ 9,750*** 

Lot 4  .95 / 41,382 $ 535,800 $ 11,225 

Lot 5 .46 / 20,037 $ 310,000 $ 6,495 

Combined Value/Tax  Estimate Developable Land $2,151,100 $45,066 

***Remains tax exempt in 2009 Subdivision Plan 

 
 



0.9
Acres

2.67
Acres

1.49
Acres 1.4

Acres

2.79
Acres

City of Auburn
Maine

This map was created by Auburn's GIS  Department. W hile every effort has been made to  ensure that these data
are accurate and reliable, the City of Auburn cannot accept any responsib ility for any errors, omissions, or positional 
accuracy, and therefore, there are no warranties which accompany th is product. Data may be from secondary
sources and may be unverified. U sers of the information displayed onth is m ap are strongly cautioned to  verify all  
information before making 

Great Falls Plaza

0 50 100 Feet

²Existing Property Lines
2009 Plan Property Lines
New Plan Property Lines

Lot Sizes

0.4
Acres

1.41
Acres

0.77
Acres

0.85
Acres

0.61
Acres

1.4
Acres

1.42
Acres

0.84
Acres

1.4
Acres

0.79
Acres

0.95
Acres

0.46
Acres

0.59
Acres

1.83
Acres

Developer - 2.67 Acres
City - 2.79 Acres

Developer - 2.63 Acres
City - 2.82 Acres

Developer - 2.68 Acres
City - 2.78 Acres

Great Falls Plaza-
Current Lotting No Streets

Great Falls Plaza- 
2015 Proposed Plan
w/ Future Streets

Great Falls Plaza- 
2009 Subdivision Plan
w/ Future Street



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 23-03162015 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council authorize the Acting City Manager to expend an amount up to 

$57,500 for the design and construction of footings in conjunction with the construction of the Transportation 

Center in Great Falls Plaza.  These funds will come from TIF revenue. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Downtown Auburn Transportation Center (DATC), Great Falls Plaza(GFP) and GFP Lot 5 

Preparation 

 

Information: Staff came to the March 16
th

 City Council meeting to present a request for additional funds for 

the construction of footers for the planned public parking garage, which would be constructed under the 

foundation/footer of the DATC.  Prior to that meeting, information was presented at a Lewiston Auburn 

Transportation Committee by the Engineers and Architects of the DATC.  The DATC designer explained that in 

order to prevent the project from going over budget, the building size was being reduced and exterior façade 

elements were changed.  These changes to the DATC were brought up at the March 16 Council meeting and 

discussed in greater detail at the March 23
rd

 Workshop.   See attached.   

 

Advantages:  Auburn gets the DATC that the Council has asked for, utilities become readily available for GFP 

Lots 3, 4 and 5 and lot 5 is prepped for development to the extent that footings are installed under and near the 

DATC so that the DATC is not damaged when lot 5 is developed at a later date and full development potential 

is preserved.  

 

Disadvantages:  Expenditures for the GFP utility extensions and site preparations for footings on lot 5 in the 

amount of $112,970.00 are made now instead of when additional lots are developed.   

 

City Budgetary Impacts: An additional $112,970.00 of TIF revenues are expended this year instead of later. 

 

Staff Recommended Action:  
1. Order staff to add alternates 1-5 back into the DATC project.     

2. Order to fund and authorize staff to contract out utility extensions to serve the DATC which also 

extends utilities adjacent to parcels 3,4 and 5 within GFP for an estimated  total of $60,246.00 with 

up to a 10% contingency for a total maximum of $66,270.00.  Because there is $10,800 remaining in 

the DATC budget after alternates 1-5 are added, the Council will actually only needs to authorize an 

additional expenditure of $66,270.00 minus the remaining $10,800 for a total of $55,470 to add the 

utility extensions.   

 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

December 1, 2014 Meeting, March 2, 2015 Workshop, March 16, 2015 Meeting, March 23, 2015 Workshop 

 

Attachments: DATC Budget Update Worksheet, GFP Land Value Estimates, GFP Lot Maps, Draft Orders 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: April 6, 2015  Order  29-04062015 

Author:   Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Planning and Development 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 29-04062015 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council authorize the Acting City Manager to add alternates 1-5 listed below 

into the DATC project and to expend an amount up to $55,470 for the extension of water, sewer electrical and 

natural gas services to serve the Transportation Center in Great Falls Plaza.  These funds will come from TIF 

revenue. 

 

 

A. ITEMIZED DATC PROJECT ALTERNATES 

 

Alternate 1:  Lower Concrete Masonry Unit (CMU) Block  $  11,924.00 

 

Alternate 2:  Flat Metal Panels at front of building  $    1,255.00 

 

Alternate 3:  Add 1,000 sq. ft. to building footprint  $  16,849.00 

 

Alternate 4:  Add Vestibules at each entrance   $  23,413.00 

 

Alternate 5:  Provide sloped roof   $  13,046.00 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 

 

Subject: Public Hearing 

 

Information: Holding a public hearing is a requirement of the Community Development Program and the 

Citizen Participation Plan.   

 

 

Advantages:   Provides an opportunity for Auburn citizens to have input into these plans. 

   

Disadvantages:  none 

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  Adoption of the Consolidated Plan is required to continue receiving these federal 

funds.  Through these funds there is leveraging of other dollars and stretching of local tax dollars. 

 

Staff Recommended Action:  Hold public hearing. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  January 6, March 17, and April 7, 2014 Citizen Participation Plan 

            March 9, 2015 first Consolidated Plan review 

 

Attachments:  n/a 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: April 6, 2015   PUBLIC HEARING 

Author:   Reine Mynahan, Community Development Director 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Authorization for the Interim City Manager to execute the Collective Bargaining Agreement for 

Teamsters Local 340 Unit covering 7/1/14 through 6/30/17.  

 

Information: The Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Auburn and Teamsters Local 34o 

covering the members of the Public Services Department expired on 6/30/14. The City and the Union have been 

negotiating since May/1/14 on a successor agreement. The City and the Union were at impasse in December.  

Both sides agreed to mediation. One mediation session was held on March 3.  The City and Management had a 

follow-up meeting after mediation and agreed on a package of economic and non-economic proposals.  The 

tentative agreement has been ratified by the union membership.  

 

The following is a summary of the changes: 

 Three year agreement effective 7/1/14 through 6/30/17; 

 Implementation of PPO 500 Health Insurance Plan in May, 2015; 

 Implementation of a Health Reimbursement Account for 50% of employee deductibles and co-

insurance; amount is pro-rated for FY 15; 

 $500 signing bonus; 

 2% COLA effective upon the signing of the contract (no retroactivity) for FY 15, FY 16 and FY 17, 

with the exception of employees at top step.  Employees at top step will receive 3% COLA; 

 Steps when eligible; 

 Effective FY 16, drop entry step for each pay range and move employees on entry step to second step; 

 Additional $350 per year per employee in the Cafeteria Benefit plan to cover additional co-payments, 

deductibles, and co-insurance and other medical expenses; 

 Add Veterans Day as a paid holiday; 

 Other language changes. 

 

Advantages: The analysis of comparable organizations demonstrated that the City of Auburn Public Services 

employees are significantly lagging in entry level wages and in the top step for most positions. Dropping the 

entry level step will help to attract new employees, and the 3% COLA for employees at the top of the pay 

ranges will provide incentive to retain highly skilled employees. The implementation of the PPO 500 Plan 

covers the cost of the steps and  COLAs  in year 2 and 3 of the contract. 

 

Disadvantages: The package does not include the 0% COLA as did the other bargaining units and the non-

union group.  However, the 0% COLA would have exacerbated the disparity in wages in comparison to other 

comparable employees.  

 

City Budgetary Impacts: Three year pay and benefits projection: 

FY 15 -- $2,160,688 

FY 16 -- $2,243,147 

FY 17 -- $2,243,147 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends the City Council vote for passage of this Resolve. 

 

Council  Meeting Date: 4/6/15  Order  30-04062015 

Author:   Denis D’Auteuil, Acting Assistant City Manager/Public Services Director 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Updates have been provided on 7/21/14, 8/18/14, 12/22/14 and 3/16/15. 

 

Attachments: Teamsters Local 340 Collective Bargaining Agreement 

  Three Year Salary and Fringe Benefit Plan 

  Line Graph Comparison of three year projection 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

































































































Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 30-04062015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Acting City Manager to execute the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement with Teamster Local 340 for 7/1/14 through 6/30/17.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

Subject: Rescinding Prior Bond Order 

 

Information: Attached is an update Order to rescind the Bond Order for the Great Falls Plaza Parking Garage 

 

Advantages: This 5 million dollar authorization will no longer be valid. 

 

Disadvantages: If a project for a parking garage in Great Falls Plaza comes forward, bond authorization will be 

required to do the project. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends passage 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Council Workshop 3-16-15 

 

 

Attachments:  

Original Bond Order for Great Falls Parking Garage 

Order 31-04062015 Rescinding Prior Bond Order 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Order 31-04062015 

Author:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 





Tizz E.H. Crowley, Ward One  Leroy G. Walker, Sr., Ward Five 

Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two Belinda A. Gerry, At-Large 

Mary J.K. Lafontaine, Ward Three David C. Young, At-Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonté, Mayor 

 

 

{W4768214.1} Page 1 of 1 

Order 31-04062015 

 
TITLE: ORDER – Rescinding Prior Bond Order. 
 
WHEREAS, on March 1, 2004, the City of Auburn adopted an Order (the “Prior Order”) authorizing and 
approving issuance of the City’s bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000 (the 
“Bonds”), to finance the design and construction of a municipal parking garage in Great Falls Plaza (the 
“Great Falls Parking Garage Project”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that this Order was authorized eleven years ago and the City 
has not proceeded with the Great Falls Parking Garage Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council therefore desires to rescind the Prior Order and to cancel and rescind the 
authorization for the Bonds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, by the City Council of the City of Auburn, be it hereby ORDERED THAT the authorization 
to issue the Bonds be and hereby is cancelled and that the Prior Order be and hereby is rescinded in full and 
shall be of no further force or effect. 
 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

Subject: Bond Authorization Ordinance 

 

Information: Attached is an ordinance addition to add language to all bond authorizations that sets a sunset 

date. 

 

Advantages: This ordinance will insure that all bond authorizations include a date that the authorization is 

automatically cancelled. It allows some flexibility in the number of years that the authorization is valid so that 

each authorization can be looked at individually. 

 

Disadvantages: None 
 

City Budgetary Impacts: N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends passage 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Council Workshop 3-16-15 

 

 

Attachments:  

Draft Ordinance language 

Ordinance 11-04062015 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: 4-6-2015  Ordinance 11-04062015 

Author:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 



 ARTICLE VI. - FINANCE  

FOOTNOTE(S): 

--- (14) ---  

State Law reference— Municipal financial reports required, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2801; municipal finances 

generally, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5651 et seq.; determination of municipal year, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5651; municipal 

debt generally, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5701; municipal expenditures, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5721 et seq. 

 DIVISION 1. - GENERALLY  

 Sec. 2-483. - Fiscal year.  

The fiscal year of the city shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30 in each year.  

(Code 1967, § 1-2.18) 

State Law reference— Determination of municipal year, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5651.  

 Sec. 2-484. - Claims or demands against city.  

Every city officer having knowledge of any fact concerning any claim or suit for or against the city shall 

report such fact forthwith to the city manager. It shall be the duty of every employee of the city to report at 

once to his superior any fact which may come to his notice concerning any accident for which the city may be 

liable. No member of the city council shall act as attorney, agent or representative of any person in making or 

prosecuting before the city council or the city department, office or agency any claim or demand against the 

city.  

(Code 1967, § 1-2.17) 

State Law reference— Procedure regarding claims against municipalities, 30-A M.R.S.A. § 6111.  

 Sec. 2-485. - Council action on budget increase.  

(a) 

Budget tax commitment cap. Beginning with the fiscal year 2016 budget, the city council will not 

approve any increase in the tax commitment, City and School combined which exceeds the consumer 

price index (urban) as compiled for the 12-month period ending as of December 31 prior the start of the 

succeeding fiscal year.  

(b) 

Exception. When deemed necessary by the city council, this provision may be waived by a super 

majority vote of the city council with five affirmative council votes.  

(c) 

Appropriation resolve. The tax due date and the interest rate on delinquent taxes will be included in the 

appropriation resolve.  

(Ord. of 5-21-2007; Ord. No. 10-12012014, 12-15-2014) 

 



 Sec. 2-486. - Institutional cooperation with City of Lewiston.  

(a) 

Policy. It is the policy of the city to cooperate with the City of Lewiston in planning and executing 

programs of joint action whenever such cooperation will reduce costs or improve service to the citizens 

of Lewiston and the city.  

(b) 

Duties of city manager; joint capital expenditure plan. The city manager shall meet three times a year 

with the Lewiston City Manager to review existing cooperation and develop proposals for new areas of 

cooperation between the two cities. In addition, the city manager shall be responsible, in cooperation 

with the Lewiston City Manager, to prepare and submit a five-year joint capital expenditure plan for the 

two cities to the city councils by March 1 of each year. The joint capital expenditure plan shall include all 

public improvements and leases the city manager and city manager deem significant enough in value to 

merit inclusion in the plan. Specific areas that would result in cost savings or greater efficiencies through 

cooperation will be highlighted.  

(c) 

Joint standing committee. There shall be a joint standing committee consisting of four city councilors, 

two each from the city council and the Lewiston City Council, appointed by the respective mayors. The 

committee shall meet three times a year or more as determined by the mayors or the city managers.  

(d) 

Joint city council meetings. The city council and Lewiston City Council may meet in joint session three 

times a year to consider recommendations brought forward by the city managers and/or the joint standing 

committee regarding cooperation between the cities and, in the first quarter of each year, to act upon the 

recommendations with respect to the joint capital expenditure plan. The mayors of the two cities shall 

alternate as chair of these meetings.  

(Code 1967, §§ 1-5.1—1-5.4) 

 

 Sec. 2-487. – Bond Authorization. 

 All bond authorization orders shall include a date when the authorization is automatically 

cancelled if the bonds have not been issued.    

 

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

           

ORDINANCE  11-04062015 

 
 
 Be it ordained by the Auburn City Council, that the Code of Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IV, Departments, 

Division 1 Finance, Sec. 2-487) be amended as follows;  

 Sec. 2-487. – Bond Authorization. 

All bond authorization orders shall include a date when the authorization is automatically cancelled if the bonds have 

not been issued.    

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  

 
 

 

Subject: Authorization for the Acting City Manager to execute the Addendum to the 7/1/13 through 6/30/16 

Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Auburn and Auburn Firefighters Association Local 797 

to reflect implementation of the EMS Transport Program 

 

Information: The official implementation date of the EMS Transport Program was October 14, 2014 and 

several months into the first year of a three year collective bargaining agreement.  The City and the Union had 

several months to evaluate the new program’s impacts on working conditions. The union and the City have 

agreed to the following provisions to enhance the stability of The EMS Program. This package has been ratified 

by the Union. 

 

The attached addendum provides the following: 

 On-duty attendance or compensation off-duty for Firefighters upgrading their EMS Licenses; 

 Department hiring requirements include Paramedics; 

 Maintenance of a minimum number of Paramedic on the Department and Firefighters may not 

voluntarily surrender EMS License unless the number of Paramedics are at or exceed the threshold 

number of 16; 

 Stipend for $1.00 per hour for firefighters assigned to the Rescue/Ambulance; 

 Increase in Paramedic Pay by $1.50/hour over the next 12 months. 

 

Advantages: The EMS enhancements increase the ability of the Auburn Fire Department to attract and retain 

qualified Firefighter/Paramedics in a competitive market place, while providing for long term sustainability of 

the EMS Transport Program.  Support of both continuing education and training of existing 

Firefighter/Paramedics as well as providing incentives for other Firefighters to seek higher levels of EMS 

certifications are additional benefits of this agreement.  The projected revenue stream from the EMS Transport 

Program will cover the costs of the additional wages and training expenses. 

 

Disadvantages: None other than the impact on the budget as identified below. 

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  

$43,008 for the Hourly Stipend for Firefighters assigned to the Rescue/Ambulance. 

$39,312 for the phased in adjustment to Paramedic Pay 

Total cost effective 4/6/15 through end of the contract (June 30, 2016) is $82,320 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends City Council vote for passage of this resolve. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Two Executive Sessions have been held to update the City Council on 

negotiations regarding the impact of the EMS Transport Program 

 

 

Attachments: Addendum to the 7/1/13 through 6/30/16 Collective Bargaining Agreement 

Council Meeting Date: April 6, 2015  Order  32-04062015 

Author:   Fire Chief Frank Roma 













Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 32-04062015 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the Acting City Manager to execute the Addendum to the 

Collective Bargaining Agreement with Auburn Firefighters Association Local, 797 for 7/1/13 through 6/30/16 to 

reflect implementation of the EMS Program.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	0  Agenda 4-6-2015
	1  Information sheet non qualified individuals seeking assistance
	1a  GA Support letter
	2  Info Sheet Oakhill Cemetery Workshop
	2a  Map of Potential Lease Area
	3  Information Sheet Draft Consolidated Plan 4-6-2015
	4  Information Sheet Temp Sign Request -Safe Voices
	4a  Temp Sign Request Safe Voices
	4b  Order 24-04062015 Temp Sign Safe Voices
	5  Information Sheet Temp Sign Request -ABA
	5a  Temp sign request for ABA
	5b  Order 25-04062015 Temp Sign ABA
	6  Information Sheet Temp Sign Request -Park Ave Elementary School
	6a  Temp sign request for Park Ave Elementary
	6b  Park Ave Elem Sign Placement
	6c  Order  26-04062015 temp sign Park St Elem
	7  Information Sheet - Forfeiture - Scott
	7a  MEMO TO CITY MANAGER - Forfeiture
	7b  ORDER 27-04062015 Forfeiture Scott
	8  Information Sheet Set time for opening polls
	8a  Order 28-04062015 Set time for opening the polls
	9  Minutes 3-16-2015
	10  LAEGC Growth Strategy Framework
	11  Information Sheet Board and Committee Appointments
	11a  Vacancies - Boards and Committees
	11b  Board and Committee Applications
	11c  Order 19-03022015 Board and Committee Appointments
	12  Information Sheet DATC Update  Order 23-03162015
	12a  DATC Budget Update 4 6 15 Final 4 1 15
	12b  GFP Current and Proposed Parcel Values
	12c  GFP Lot Scenarios  3-31-15
	12d  Order 23-03162015 Transportation Center increase in funding 4-6-15
	12e  Information Sheet DATC Update Order 29-04062015
	12f  Order Transportation Center Utility increase in funding 4-6-15
	13  Information Sheet Public Hearing 4-6-2015
	14  Information sheet Teamsters Contract 7-1-14 to 6-30-17
	14a  Teamsters
	14b  teamsters2
	14c  Order 30-04062015 Teamster Local 340 7-1-14 to 6-30-17
	15  Information sheet  rescinding bond order
	15a  2004 bond order great fall parking garage
	15b  Order 31-04062015 rescinding bond order
	16  Information sheet  bond sunset date ordinance
	16a  Addition of bond language to finance ordinance
	16b  Ordinance 11-04062015 Bond Authorization
	17  Information Sheet-EMS Addendum to Fire Contract 7-1-13 to 6-30-16
	17a  Fire Contract Addendum
	17b  Order 32-04062015 Addendum for EMS Changes 4-6-15

